

MINUTES

SUMMIT COUNTY

Board of Health
QUINN'S BUILDING
650 ROUND VALLEY DRIVE, PARK CITY, UTAH, 84060
MONDAY, JUNE 5, 2023

Meeting also conducted via Zoom.

NOTICE is hereby given that the Summit County Board of Health will hold their monthly meeting on the above date. The meeting will be held for the public electronically, via Zoom. The meeting will be held for Health Department staff at the Summit County Health Department, Quinn's Building 650 Round Valley Drive, Park City, Utah

(All times listed below are general in nature, and are subject to change by the Board Chair)

To participate and view the Board meeting live, join Zoom Webinar: 934 5182 0697

To listen by phone only dial: 1 (253) 215 8782

Board of Health Photos

Attachment: Cover Page

Board Members present had their pictures taken before the meeting for the new website.

Chair Cherniak welcomed members of the board. 4:01 PM

Chris Cherniak Chris Ure Ilyssa Golding Heidi Gordon Dorothy Adams Alissa Van Wie Phil Bondurant Shelley Worley Jennifer Morrill Nancy Porter Michelle Downard Brian Craven Penci Carreno
Dave Thomas
Ryan Stack
Denise Carlson
Olivia Gunnerson
Tabitha Edson
Derek Moss

- * Dr. Ilyssa Golding joined the meeting via Zoom at 4:06 PM
- * Board Member Tonja Hanson was absent.

Review of Appeal Process for Underage Tobacco Sale – Ryan Stack, Dave Thomas, & Dr. Phil Bondurant

Dr. Bondurant provided background information on the appeal of the fee for underage sale of tobacco.

Ryan Stack, Civil Attorney, provided a brief summary of background information on the appeal and procedures for underage sales of tobacco products, as well as the process that had occurred.

Olivia Gunnerson, Tobacco Enforcement Specialist, added information regarding the process.

Chair Cherniak and Board Members asked clarifying questions, to which Olivia Gunnerson and Ryan Stack answered. 4:12 PM

Dr. Bondurant shared that once his decision as the hearing officer was made and upheld, the Board of Health and the appeal meeting would determine if that decision was appropriate. Olivia Gunnerson offered more information about the offense. 4:27 PM

Dr. Bondurant stated that it was important to note why there were two legal council staff members present since there are new Board members and to prevent any confusion in the event of a future appeal.

Dave Thomas, Chief Civil Deputy Attorney, provided information on the process of separation between attorneys in their office if an appeal were to occur. Ryan Stack would represent Health Department staff, and then he could represent the Board of Health in a neutral and unbiased legal council in regards to a hearing. 4:32 PM

Dr. Bondurant and Chair Cherniak thanked the attorneys and Olivia Gunnerson. 4:33 PM

Work Session Items 4:35 PM

Spring Mental Health Update – Aaron Newman

Attachment: Cover Page

Attachment: FY24 BOH Update.pdf

Aaron Newman, Behavioral Health Coordinator, provided an update regarding mental health in our community to the Board. In FY22, 6,415 individuals accessed care within the public network, which is comprised of Medicare and state-funded individuals. He provided information on some of the concerning FY23 trends. 4:37 PM

MCOT hours used to run 24/7, 365 days a year, but are now limited to typical business hours due to being understaffed. Aaron Newman stated

that spring has a higher rate of mental illness and suicidality within the communities. The top 3 diagnoses for adults are anxiety, depression, and relationship counseling. The top 3 diagnoses for youth are ADHD, depression, and suicidal ideation.4:42 PM.

Board member Alissa Van Wie and Chair Cherniak asked clarifying questions, to which Aaron Newman answered. 4:46 PM

Consideration of Approval by the Board

Approval of May 2023 Board of Health Meeting Minutes

Attachment: Cover Page

Chris Ure made a motion to approve May 2023 Board of Health Meeting Minutes. Dorothy Adams seconded, and all voted in favor, (6-0).

Public Comment on non-Agenda Items

Board Chair Cherniak opened the meeting for public comment at 4:58 PM. No public comment was offered.

Board Chair Cherniak closed the meeting for public comment at 4:58 PM.

Director and Board Final Comments

Health Department Director's Comments

Dr. Bondurant shared that Health Department staff are working on health code updates that will be presented in August to the Board of Health. The preliminary budget that will be presented to the Budget Committee will also be presented at the August meeting. The budget committee meeting will be prior to the Board of Health meeting.

The Water Concurrency Program process was completed last month, and all water companies are current or have received their exemption status. 4:59 PM This was the last meeting at which paper packets would be printed out. At the next meeting, iPads with the uploaded documents will be used at each station. Dr. Bondurant expressed gratitude to Jennifer Morrill, Business Manager, and wished her a Happy Birthday.

Board Member Comments

Board Member Chris Ure asked Dr. Bondurant to inform the Board about the boil order issued in Kamas City, to which Dr. Bondurant replied.

Dr. Bondurant gave major kudos to the Environmental team for working over the holiday weekend running test. 6:02 PM

Board Chair Cherniak asked clarifying questions on the boil order, to which Dr. Bondurant answered. 6:04 PM

Board Member Ure asked Penci Carreno, administrative assistant, about the email that was sent out related to the shared drive access, to

which she and Dr. Bondurant responded. 6:07 PM

Board Chairman Comments

Chair Cherniak stated that the July Board of Health meeting is cancelled.

*The next Board of Health meeting will be held in August.

Attachment: Cover Page

Meeting Adjournment 5:10 PM

Chris Ure made a motion to approve Meeting Adjournment 5:10 PM. Dorothy Adams seconded, and all voted in favor, (6-0).

Full Board of Health recording available at summitcounty.org